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August 18, 2011

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Dear Ms. Cole:

Re: Docket No. 110002-EG

Enclosed for official filing is Gulf Power Company’s Notice of Serving Response
to Staff's First Set of Interrogatories (No. 1) to Lee Eng Tan, Senior Attorney.

Sincerely,
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBL!C SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Energy Conservation Cost ) Docket No. 110002-EG
Recovery Clause )
) Date Filed: August 19, 2011

GULF POWER COMPANY’S NOTICE OF SERVING
RESPONSE TO STAFF'S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NO. 1)

GULF POWER COMPANY (“Gulf Power”, “Guif”, or “the Company”), by and
through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of serving the Company’s

response to Staff’s First Set of Interrogatories (No. 1) by overnight delivery to

Lee Eng Tan, Senior Attorney.

Respectfully submitted the 18" day of August, 2011,

JEFFREY A. STONE
Florida Bar No. 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
BEGGS & LANE

P. 0. Box 12850
Pensacola FL 32581-2950
(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Energy Conservation Cost Recovery )

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Docket No.: 110002-EG

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by overnight defivery this 18% day of

August 2011, to the following:

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe $t., Suite 618
Tallahassee Florida 32301

bkeating @ gunster.com.

Vicki G. Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

c/o Keefe Law Firm, The Perkins House
Florida Industrial Power Users Group
118 N. Gadsden St.

Tallahassee FL. 32301

vkaufman @kagmlaw.com

imoyle @ kagmlaw.com

Theresa Tan

FL Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0863
Han @psc.state.fl.us

James D. Beaslay, £sq.

J. Jeffry Wahlen

Attorneys for Tampa Electric Co. Ausley
& McMullen

P. O. Box 391

Tallahassee FL 32302

jbeastey @ ausley.com

Randy B. Miller

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals
P O Box 300

15483 Southeast 78" Street

White Springs, FL. 32096

BMiller & pcsphosphate.com

JR. Kelty

P. Christensen

C. Rehwinkel

Office of Public Counsel

111 W. Madison St., Suite 812
Tallahassee FL 32399-1400
christensen paity @ leg.state.fl.us
REHWINKEL . CHARLES @leq.state fl.us

kelly j1 @leg.state.fl.us

James W. Brew

£, Alvin Taylor

Brickfield L.aw Firm

1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower
Washington DC 20007-5201
jbrew@bbrslaw.com

ataylor @ bbrslaw.com

John T. Burnett

Dianne M. Triplett

Progress Energy Service Co., LLC
P. C. Box 14042

St. Petersburg FL 33733-4042

john.burmett @ pgnmaijl.com

Kenneth Hoffman

Florida Power & Light Company
Vice President, Regulatory Relations
215 South Monroe St., Suite 810
Tallahassee FL 32301-1858

Ken, Hoffman @fpl.com

Mr. Thomas A. GeoHray

Florida Public Utilities Company
401 South Dixie Drive

West Paim Beach FL 33401-5886
tgeoifroy @fpuc.com

Paula K. Brown

Tampa Electric Company
P.O. Box 111

Tampa FL 33601-0111

Regdept @tecoenergy.com

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
106 E. College Ave., Ste. 800
Tallahassee FL 32301

paul.lewisir@ pgnmail.com

Karen S. White, Staff Attorney
c/o AFCESA-ULFSC

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319

karan.white @tyndall.af. mil

Kenneth Rubin

Ftorida Power & Light Co.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach FL 33408-0420

ken.rubin@ipl.com
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